

THORNIEBANK COMMUNITY COUNCIL
 MINUTE OF ORDINARY MEETING OF 6TH FEBRUARY 2018

DRAFT TILL APPROVED AT FOLLOWING MEETING

Sederunt: M Kinnaird, L Patton,

Ex-Officio: Cllr Wallace, Merrick, Provost Fletcher

In Attendance: Vincent McCulloch ERC

Apol: L Todd, B Thomson, R Fulton, L Arnott

In absence of the Chair, the members present elected M Kinnaird to Chair the meeting

ITEM		ACTION
Previous Minute	Moved: MK Sec: LP AGREED	
Matters Arising	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cllr W updated regarding Hillside Crt 	
Police Report	None	
Development Plan	Arrangements in place for development evening; members notified. Agreed L Todd would lead on this, given her experience in this work.	
Officer Reports	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Chair: Absent • Sec: Correspondence previously circulated was considered. • Tres: Absent 	
Q to Cllrs	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Updated status of leisure complex in Eastwood Park – Cllr M had no update. 	
ERC CCLO	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Interim elections to TCC – no date yet set by ERC. VM averred that any publicising of the elections that TCC wished to do should come from the admin grant. • VM urges quick resolution to bank account signatures. LP agreed to email RF. • Cheque for ERC grant to TCC on his desk in HQ; VM will post to RF. 	LP
P & L	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No relevant applications. • MK still not receiving weekly planning emails; LP will email ERC to sort. 	LP
AOCB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • None 	

Next meeting: Tuesday 6th March 2018

NB: AGM and Ordinary meeting 3rd April 2018 at usual time and venue